







# Dr. Kyi Phyu Thant

Motivated medical doctor with 4 years of experience of providing health care service and clinical practice. Build medical knowledge with experience and prepare for the new cases. Develop good communication with patients and colleagues, leading to better treatment outcomes.

## **Experience**

## Jan 2019 - Dec 2019

House officer • Thingagyun General Hospital

- Performed procedures such as nasogastric tube insertion, catheterization, and paracentesis.
- Assisted surgeons in the operation room and obstetricians in labor room
- Performed minor suturing procedures to patients who needed
- Participated in field training including survey and data analysis.

#### Jan 2020 - Jan 2023

Junior medical officer • Pinlon Hospital

#### Feb 2023 - Mar 2024

Medical officer • Pinlon Hospital

- Deliver health care service and effective treatment to patients
- Collaborate with team members in treating patients of various diseases and working out the diagnosis
- Experience in how cancer patients are treated, how to deal with and counsel patient and their family members under the guidance of consultant oncologist
- Provide basic life support for patients in emergency conditions and assist senior colleagues in ACLS
- Monitor the patients' vitals using the medical devices, clinical skills, and scoring systems (for example, EWS)
- Have awareness of the deterioration of patients in time and refer to ICU as needed
- Alert the consultant surgeon in time when there is any postoperative complication in the patient
- Manage in keeping the patients safe during referrals.
- Share the clinical experience and knowledge with the junior colleagues
- Share health education to patients and their families (For example, the importance of breastfeeding, the diet for diabetes patients, how much compliance is important for treatment goals, etc.)
- Experience of teleconsultaion for medical problems



- Have knowledge in the usage of mechanical ventilators
- Be able to work with an EMR system

#### Skil

- Good communication skills
- Good computer skill
- Organizational skill
- Adaptability
- Creating a motivational environment
- Teamwork
- Interpersonal skill

## **Education**

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) (Feb 2020) University of Medicine 2, Yangon

#### Language

- Burmese (Native)
- English

## **Certificate**

Certificate of Basic Life Support Course (February 2021)

## **Award**

Recognition of Outstanding performance of the year 2021 among Junior medical officers (Pinlon Hospital)

## **Referees**

 Assoc. Prof. Tin Nilar Win Consultant Endocrinologist North Okkalapa General Hospital, Yangon, Myanmar myomyatmadi913@gmail.com

2. Dr. Chit Moe Zaw Clinical Service Co-Head Pinlon Hospital, Yangon, Myanmar cmz.plgh@gmail.com

